

# Manor Park and Hempstead Fields Residents' Association

Committee Meeting at 27 Roman Way  
Tuesday 16th July 2013 – 7pm

## AGENDA

- |  |             |
|--|-------------|
| 1. Welcome and apologies for absence   | Paul        |
| 2. Agree the Minutes of the last meeting   | Paul        |
| 3. Matters arising from Minutes  | Paul        |
| 4. Treasurer's report  | Sally       |
| 5. 'The Link'  | Wendy/Paul  |
| 6. Volunteer Community Car Scheme project update   | Paul/Peter  |
| 7. Village Green project update  | Wendy/Sally |
| 8. Path clearance – UTC enquiry  | Paul        |
| 9. Youth Centre – engaging with young people   | Richard     |
| 10. Events to be organised, volunteers required: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Coffee Morning</li><li>• Question Time</li><li>• AGM</li><li>• Quiz night</li></ul> |             |
| 11. Autumn newsletter – first draft for consideration  | Peter       |
| 12. Membership card / logo / banner  | Peter       |
| 13. 100 <sup>th</sup> Member   | Peter       |
| 14. Any other business   |             |
| 15. Date, time and venue of next meeting   |             |